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Md. Al- Miraj

From: Raju Ahammed <raju@cross-world.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:30 PM
To: Md.Abusieed Sobuj
Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Md. Al Miraj
Subject: FW: Confirmation Letter for Generator Commissioning
Attachments: image001.emz

Dear Sobuj vai,
Please see the below mail & take proper step for this order

Best Regards

Raju ahammed | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | Cell : 01755514746 | f: +880 2 881 5160 | w: www.cross-
world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Mushfiul Jannat Chowdhury [mailto:supply4@sheltechengineering.com.bd]
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:21 PM
To: 'Raju Ahammed'
Cc: supply@sheltechengineering.com.bd; construction3@sheltechengineering.com.bd; selmobarok@gmail.com
Subject: Confirmation Letter for Generator Commissioning



2Please take required initiative for our 150Kva Generator Commissioning with the following items as required. Item
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No. 03 & 05. Total Amount: 29059.00. Payment will be from Sheltech Engineering Ltd.
Regards

Galib Chowdhury
Asst. Engineer
Supply Chain Dept.


